
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
FEBRUARY 10, 2025 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Planning Board will hold the following meeting on Monday, 
February 10, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and 
beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
 
The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM. 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CONTINUED HEARING 
 
Thornton Engineering LLP, Warfle Subdivision 
Preliminary/Final Subdivision 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW HEARING 
 
Mitchell Design Build, Cubesmart Drive Thru (900 Linden Avenue) 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, February 24, 2025. 





East Park Rd.

Sm
ea

d
R

d.

NYS Barge Canal

LOT R-4
0.579± Acres

LOT R-5
0.922± Acres

Proposed 15'
Wide Easement
to MCWA

Warfle Subdivision



2000 ft

N

➤

N
Image Landsat / Copernicus

Image Landsat / Copernicu

Image Landsat / Copernicus

s

Pittsford Kayak Launch

French Road trail access parking

Lock 32 Canal Park 



 

1 

 

February 10, 2025 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
SEQRA RESOLUTION 

Warfle Subdivision 
Preliminary/Final Subdivision 

74 East Park Road 
Tax Parcel #150.20-2-65 

 
 WHEREAS Thornton Engineering LLP, as agent for Stephen Warfle and Suzanne Wolf, of 74 East 
Park Road, has made application for Preliminary/Final Subdivision approval for a 2-lot subdivision to include 
one existing home at 74 East Park Road and one new home, with application materials received November 14, 
2024; and 
   

WHEREAS this is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and the Planning Board has conducted a 
single agency review; and 
 

WHEREAS a Part I Short EAF was submitted by the applicant and the Planning Board has completed a 
Part II Short EAF, attached hereto; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, upon careful and deliberate consideration by the Planning Board, of all written 
and oral submissions and testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, and the Planning 
Board having given this matter due deliberation and consideration; it is  
 

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board finds that the proposed action will not have any significant 
adverse impact on the environment, and accordingly, hereby grants a negative declaration pursuant to the 
State Environmental Quality Review Act based upon the following Findings of Fact: 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. This application proposes to split the 1.5-acre parcel addressed as 74 East Park Road into a 0.578-acre 
parcel with the existing home and a 0.922-acre vacant buildable lot. 
 

2. The Planning Board has considered possible environmental impacts associated with the application and 
completed a Short Part II EAF which did not identify significant impacts, attached hereto. 

 
3. The total site disturbance is 0.49 +/- acres for the proposed addition and associated site work. A SWPPP 

was not required. 
 

4. This lot falls within the Circles and Squares Map’s Archeological Buffer Area. Given the proposed home will 
disturb less than ½ acre, and its proximity to the Erie and former Barge Canal, the Board feels that no 
archeological investigation of the site is warranted.  

 
CONCLUSION 

 
The Planning Board finds that the proposed action will not have any significant adverse impact on the 
environment, and accordingly, hereby grants a negative declaration pursuant to the State Environmental 
Quality Review Act. 
  
The within Resolution was motioned by Planning Board Member  , seconded by Planning Board Member 
 , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows: 
 
 
 
 



 

2 

 

Paul Alguire    
David Jefferson   
Paula Liebschutz   
Hali Buckley    
Kevin Morabito   
John Halldow    
John Limbeck     
Adopted by the Planning Board on February 10, 2024. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 
  



 

3 

 

 



 

4 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

5 

 

 
 
 

 
  

 
 

 



 

6 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 

 
February 10, 2025 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
PLANNING BOARD 

RESOLUTION 
Warfle Subdivision 

Preliminary/Final Subdivision 
74 East Park Road 

Tax Parcel #150.20-2-65 
 
 WHEREAS Thornton Engineering LLP, as agent for Stephen Warfle and Suzanne Wolf, of 74 East 
Park Road, has made application for Preliminary/Final Subdivision approval for a 2-lot subdivision to include 
one existing home at 74 East Park Road and one new home, with application materials received November 14, 
2024; and 
  
 WHEREAS this is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and as the only involved agency the Planning 
Board conducted a single agency review and granted a negative declaration on January 27, 2025; and 
  
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly advertised and held on January 13, 2025, and continued through 
January 27,  2025, at which time it was closed, and public comment was incorporated into the public record; 
and 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Planning Board, of all written and oral submissions and 
testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, the Planning Board having given this matter 
due deliberation and consideration; it is 
 

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board of the Town of Pittsford grants Preliminary/Final Subdivision 
approval based upon the following Findings of Fact and subject to compliance with the following Conditions of 
Approval:  

 
FINDINGS OF FACT 

 
1. This application proposes to split the 1.5-acre parcel addressed as 74 East Park Road into a 0.578-acre 

parcel with the existing home and a 0.922-acre vacant buildable lot. The property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). Per Town Code Section 185-18, subdivision potential of a lot without the creation of a 
new public or private road shall be determined based on its context to its adjacent lots. Using this code 
section calculation, the minimum lot size requires 0.38 acres. Both proposed lots will be larger than the 
minimum. 

 
2. As proposed, disturbances will not be in excess of one acre. Therefore, a SWPPP is not required, but 

erosion and sediment control measures should be noted on the grading plan.  
 

3. The NYS Canal Corporation (NYSCC) was contacted regarding the “NYS Canal Overflow or Flooding Area 
per L95 M P74” area the covers almost half of the existing lot. David Boshart, of NYSCC, stated in an email 
on March 8, 2022, that the group has authority to flood the property for canal purposes and that the owner 
may construct within this area at his/her own risk. Mr. Boshart stated, “…the Canal Corp does not object to 
the owner of the property building a new home on it.” 

 
4. The existing undeclared walking path extending from East Park Road to the Erie Canal is currently a “herd 

path” and provides an easily accessible method for residents in the Long Meadow Neighborhood to 
connect to the Erie Canal recreational path. In the future, the Town may pursue an easement to formalize 
this trail. At this time, the property owner has not agreed to granting trail easement. 

 
 
 

 



 

 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
1. Subject to compliance with or resolution to the DRC comments dated January 8, 2025, and the applicant’s 

written responses dated January 25, 2025, unless otherwise specified herein. 
 

2. Subject to compliance with or resolution to the Monroe County DRC comments dated January 10, 2025, 
and the applicant’s written responses dated January 13, 2025, unless otherwise specified herein. 

 
3. Proposed cut and fill calculations shall be provided for review prior to Planning Board signature.  

 
4. The Town Sewer Department must be contacted for a sanitary sewer connection permit and inspection. 

The existing lot is included in the Pittsford Sewer District Extension 45 and therefore the new home will be 
included as well.  

 
5. Building and demolition permits are required from the Town of Pittsford Building Department prior to any 

demolition or construction of structures on the site. 
 

6. The new home will be subject to Design Review & Historic Preservation Board approval. 
 

7. The Town’s standard recreation fund fee is applicable for the new home. This fee is currently $1,000.00 
and is collected upon the issuance of a building permit. 

 
8. Subject to applicable regulatory approvals including but not limited to: Monroe County Water Authority, 

Rochester Gas & Electric, New York State Canal Corporation, and the Department of Public Works.  
 

The within Resolution was motioned by Planning Board Member  , seconded by Planning Board Member 
 , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows: 
 
Paul Alguire   
David Jefferson  
Paula Liebschutz  
Hali Buckley   
Kevin Morabito  
John Halldow   
John Limbeck    
  
Adopted by the Planning Board on February 10, 2025. 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 



 
December 20th, 2024 

 

Town of Pittsford Planning Board 

11 South Main St 

Pittsford, NY 14534 

 

Re: Planning Board Application Letter of Intent: 900 West Linden Ave 

 

 

Dear Board Members, 

 

We are representing the Owner of 900 West Linden Ave, the former Sentry Safe building.  The property has been 

converted to self-storage with some general warehouse remaining as leasable space.  The next phase of this project is 

to convert a portion of the remaining main level general warehouse space into self-storage with a drive thru.  The intent 

is to continue the build-out of self-storage in this building, matching the same style as the previous phases. 

 

The proposed exterior changes are minimal and focus on façade updates and site elements as follows: 

• Removal of existing asphalt and concrete on East side of building where the new entry ramp is being 

placed. Retaining walls will be placed on either side of the ramp and compacted stone will be placed 

with new asphalt poured on top (approximately 1,300 square feet). 

• New asphalt area and concrete pad on west side of the building for the new drive thru exit 

(approximately 684 square feet). The existing stormwater drains will be utilized in our new design. No 

new stormwater connections will be needed. 

• Façade updates 

o The façade on the east side will combine two existing loading dock doors into a single large 

overhead drive thru door. 

o The façade on the west side will have a new large opening to recess a covered, exterior area 

and will include a new masonry exterior wall, overhead door and egress man door. The 

recessed door will be angled so that vehicles can begin turning inside the building to navigate 

the tight boundaries on this side of the building. 

  

The goal is to start the construction work on this project immediately upon approval and obtaining a building permit 

from the Town shortly thereafter.  We intend to have this phase of the project open and operational by summer of 2025. 

 

If the board has any questions, we would be more than happy to answer them at any time.  We appreciate your 

considerations with regards to this project. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Brad Humberstone, AIA 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
SITE PLAN

APPLICATION FORM

PROJECT NAME:

LOCATION:

TAX ACCOUNT NO:

OWNER: APPLICANT:

ADDRESS: ADDRESS:

CITY, ST ZIP: CITY, ST ZIP:

PHONE: PHONE:

FAX: FAX:

E-MAIL: E-MAIL:

AGENT:

ADDRESS:

CITY, ST ZIP:

PHONE: FAX:

E-MAIL:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:

REQUEST FOR:
HEARING DATE REQUESTED:

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: SIZE OF PARCEL:

Rev. 10/13/2023 2

900 LINDEN AVE DRIVETHRU

900 WEST LINDEN AVE

138-16-1-11.11

STAR SENTRY LLC MITCHELL DESIGN BUILD

601 N. CONGRESS AVE, SUITE 100 7607 COMMONS BLVD

DELRAY BEACH, FL 33445 VICTOR, NY 14564

(561) 469-0766 (585) 385-6800

(585) 425-8664

TEDFILER@GMAIL.COM BHUMBERSTONE@MITCHELLDESIGNBUILD.COM

BRAD HUMBERSTONE, MITCHELL DESIGN BUILD

7607 COMMONS BLVD

VICTOR, NY 14564

(585) 385-6800 (585) 425-8664

BHUMBERSTONE@MITCHELLDESIGNBUILD.COM

Conversion of existing building to self storage with a drivethru

with two new openings in the east and west facades.

02/10/2025

+/- 236,800 SF

.05 ACRES (1,980 SF)

LI - LIGHT INDUSTRIAL 8.97 ACRES

EAST ROCHESTER & PENFIELD





Town Board Zoning Board of Appeals Planning Board Design Review Board

change of zoning special permit building permit permit amendment

variance approval of a plat exemption from a plat or official map 

Rev. 10/13/2023 4

900 LINDEN AVE STORAGE

12/20/2024

7607 COMMONS BLVD

VICTOR, NY 14564



NEW YORK STATE

GENERAL MUNICIPAL LAW 
SECTION § 809

Rev. 10/13/2023 5



TOWN OF PITTSFORD

LISTING OF ABUTTERS

site plan special permit subdivision

If there are other properties in close proximity which might be effected by this 

proposal, please include the names and addresses of those properties as well.

LIST OF PROPERTIES ABUTTING OR ACROSS THE STREET FROM SUBJECT PROPERTY

Rev. 10/13/2023 6

900 WEST LINDEN AVE

138-16-1-11.11

12/20/2024



Page 1 of 3 

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 – Project Information.  The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1.  Responses become part of the 
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.  Complete Part 1 based on 
information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the 
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 – Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone:

E-Mail:

Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2.  If no, continue to question 2.

NO YES

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NO YES

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?     __________ acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?     __________ acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?     __________ acres

Check all land uses that occur on, adjoining  near the proposed actio

Rural (non-agriculture) ndustrial Commercial Residential (suburban)

Forest Agriculture

Parkland



Page 2 of 3 

5. Is the proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO YES N/A

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
NO YES

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify: ________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near site of the proposed
action?

NO YES

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable : _________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: ______________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

NO YES

.  Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: _____________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES



Page 3 of 3 

Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

Shoreline Forest Agricultural/grasslands    Early mid-successional

Wetland      Urban     Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

NO YES

16. Is the project site located in the lood plan? NO YES

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:
_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g.  retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain purpose and size

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_

NO YES

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?

If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been subject of remediation (ongoing
completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

I  THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE

    Date: _____________________Applicant/sponsor name: ______________________ __________________________

Signature: _____________________________________________________



EAF Mapper Summary Report

Disclaimer:

1



REVISIONS:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

:

PR
O

JE
CT

  T
IT

LE
:

DATE: DRAWN BY:

SCALE: PROJECT:

SHEET:

76
07

 C
om

m
on

s 
B

lv
d.

 V
ic

to
r, 

N
Y

 1
45

64
  5

85
-3

85
-6

80
0 

 m
it

ch
el

ld
es

ig
nb

ui
ld

.c
om

BH ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

 12" = 1'-0"

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

FI
LE

R
 - 

LI
N

D
EN

 A
VE

 D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
90

0 
W

 L
IN

D
EN

 A
VE

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, N

Y 
14

62
5

24.107

CP10/21/2024

G001

SHEET NUMBER SHEET NAME

G001 PROJECT INFORMATION
C101 OVERALL SITE PLAN
C102 ENLARGED SITE PLANS
C103 SITE PLAN DETAILS
A201 ELEVATIONS

ISSUED FOR: SITE PLAN REVIEW - FEBRUARY 2025

FILER - LINDEN AVE DRIVE-THRUFILER - LINDEN AVE DRIVE-THRU
900 LINDEN AVENUE, ROCHESTER, NY 14625900 LINDEN AVENUE, ROCHESTER, NY 14625

PROJECT LOCATIONN
O
R
T
H

ARCHITECT/DESIGNER:
MITCHELL DESIGN BUILD
7607 COMMONS BLVD, VICTOR, NY 14564
(585) 385-6800
ARCHITECT: BRAD HUMBERSTONE 

BH ARCHITECTURE, PLLC
BHUMBERSTONE@MITCHELLDESIGNBUILD.COM

PROJECT MANAGER: SPENCER READ 
SREAD@MITCHELLDESIGNBUILD.COM

OWNER REP:
SCOTT McEWAN 
MSMPM2020@GMAIL.COM
(585) 770-4531

PROJECT CONTACTS:

DRAWING INDEX:

EXTENTS OF THE SITE

SITE EXTENTS PLAN
SCALE: NTS SCALE: NTS

WEST LINDEN AVE

WEST LINDEN AVE

N 
W
A
SH

IN
G
TO

N 
ST



399

396 395 393

392 391

390

389

387

388

385

386

387

388

389

390

391

392

393

394

395

396

385
386

387
388

389
390

391

392

393

394

395

396

397

398

399

400

400

400

399

398

399

401

401

397

396

395

394

393

392

391

388

389

387

387

388

389

390

390

401

402

402

403

403

404405

406

407

408

408
407

406
405

404

404

404

405

405

406

407

408

408

409

408
407407

406

403

402

401

400

401

401

403

402

400

400

400

400

400

400

401 398

397

396

395

402

SU-40 - Single Unit Truck

C102
2

C102
1

EXISTING SITE FENCING

NO CHANGES TO EXISTING SITE

NO CHANGES TO EXISTING SITE

N
O

 C
H
A
N
G

E
S
 T

O
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 S

IT
E

NORTH

NOT IN SCOPE

REVISIONS:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

:

PR
O

JE
CT

  T
IT

LE
:

DATE: DRAWN BY:

SCALE: PROJECT:

SHEET:

76
07

 C
om

m
on

s 
B

lv
d.

 V
ic

to
r, 

N
Y

 1
45

64
  5

85
-3

85
-6

80
0 

 m
it

ch
el

ld
es

ig
nb

ui
ld

.c
om

BH ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

As indicated

O
VE

R
AL

L 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

FI
LE

R
 - 

LI
N

D
EN

 A
VE

 D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
90

0 
W

 L
IN

D
EN

 A
VE

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, N

Y 
14

62
5

24.107

AH10/21/2024

C101

SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"C101
1 OVERALL SITE PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 200'-0"

KEY PLAN SITE

GENERAL NOTES:

1.

2.

3.

ALL NEW LIGHTING CALLED OUT IN ENLARGED PLANS 
TO BE DARK SKY COMPLIANT.
ALL STORM WATER RUNOFF TO BE CONTAINED WITHIN 
SITE BOUNDARIES AND DIRECTED TO EXISTING STORM 
DRAIN STRUCTURES.
ALL EXISTING BUILDING UTILITIES INCLUDING WATER, 
SANITARY, ELECTRIC, AND STORM ARE TO REMAIN AS 
IS AND NOT ALTERED.



HYD

NEW ASPHALT

EXISTING ASPHALT

406

407

408

406
405

NEW CURB

9
C103

DEMOLISH AND REMOVE 
EXISTING CURB

405.25

404
CONCRETE GUTTER

409

NEW CONCRETE

405.3

EXISTING DROP INLET

6" EXTERIOR RECESSED
CAN LIGHTS

3
C102

10
C103

23' - 0"

15
' -

 0
"

3
3
' -

 0
"

5
C103

VERIFY NEW WALL DOESN'T 
IMPEDE ON EXISTING DOCK SEAL

EXPANSION JOINT 
BETWEEN BLOCK WALL 

AND EXISTING WALL

BARRIER GATE W/ 13'-0" LIFT 
ARM - TO CONNECT TO ACCESS 
CONTROL KEYPAD

BOLLARD WITH TOP MOUNTED 
ACCESS CONTROL KEYPAD

PRECAST CONCRETE RETAINING WALL 
BLOCKS - MIX OF 4' AND 6' LENGTHS

CONCRETE AREA UNDER RAMP
TO BE DEMOLISHED

401 401

404.5

404.7

1/
8"

 / 
1'

-0
"

1 
1/

2"
 / 

1'
-0

"

NORTH

NOT IN SCOPE

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)

26' - 8"

•
•

•
•

MASONRY WALLMASONRY WALL
OUTSIDEOUTSIDE

8" CMU
2" XPS INSULATION W/ HORIZONTAL Z-
FURRING @4'-0" O.C.
VAPOR BARRIER
VERTICAL LINER PANEL

INSIDEINSIDE

•
•

•

OUTSIDEOUTSIDE
2" IMP
6" 18GA. METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ 
FRICTION FIT FIBERGLASS INSULATION
VAPOR BARRIER 

INSIDEINSIDE

EXISTING ASSUMED FOUNDATION

EXISTING ASSUMED RIGID INSULATION

6" AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE 
W/ REBAR MAT REINFORCING

NEW COMPACTED BACKFILL AS 
REQUIRED FROM EXCAVATION

8" REINFORCED 
CMU FROST WALL

•
•

•
•
••

STUD FRAMED WALLSTUD FRAMED WALL
OUTSIDEOUTSIDE

2" HORIZ. IMP
6" 18 GA. METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ 
FRICTION FIT FIBERGLASS INSULATION
VAPOR BARRIER
2" HORIZONTAL Z-FURRING @4'-0" O.C.
VERTICAL LINER PANEL

INSIDEINSIDE

2" XPS INSULATION

REINFORCED 
CONCRETE FOOTER1'

 -
 0

"

2' - 8"

MTL STUD FRAMING TO EXTEND TO 
BOTTOM OF EXISTING ROOF STRUCTURE  

W/ LONG LEG DEFLECTION TRACK

SLOPE TO GRADE

7'
 -

 4
"

REVISIONS:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

:

PR
O

JE
CT

  T
IT

LE
:

DATE: DRAWN BY:

SCALE: PROJECT:

SHEET:

76
07

 C
om

m
on

s 
B

lv
d.

 V
ic

to
r, 

N
Y

 1
45

64
  5

85
-3

85
-6

80
0 

 m
it

ch
el

ld
es

ig
nb

ui
ld

.c
om

BH ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

As indicated

EN
LA

R
G

ED
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

S

FI
LE

R
 - 

LI
N

D
EN

 A
VE

 D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
90

0 
W

 L
IN

D
EN

 A
VE

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, N

Y 
14

62
5

24.107

AH10/21/2024

C102

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"C102
1 ENLARGED DRIVE-THRU EXIT PLAN

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"C102
2 ENLARGED DRIVE-THRU ENTRANCE PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 200'-0"

KEY PLAN SITE

SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0"C102
3 O.H. DOOR SECTION PLANNING BOARD



FINISH
GRADE

NOTES:
1) CONSTRUCTION JOINTS TO BE INSTALLED EVERY 20'.
2) SURFACE TO BE SCORED, 1" MIN. DEPTH EVERY 5'.
3) ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE SURFACE TO BE BROOM FINISHED.
4) ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE TO RECEIVE 2 COATS OF A
COMBINATION CURING COMPOUND-SEALER SUCH AS
"CURE & SEAL" OR APPROVED EQUAL.

6" 6"

6" MIN. #2 CRUSHER RUN

MARIFY 500x OR EQUAL
UNDISTURBED COMPACTED

SUBSTRATE

5'-0" OR PER PLAN

6 x 6 - W1.4 x W1.4

5" MIN. THICKNESS 4000
psi AIR ENTRAINED CONC.

FINISH
GRADE

NOTES:
1) CONSTRUCTION JOINTS TO BE INSTALLED EVERY 20'.
2) SURFACE TO BE SCORED, 1" MIN. DEPTH EVERY 10'.
3) ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE SURFACE TO BE BROOM FINISHED.
4) ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE TO RECEIVE 2 COATS OF A
COMBINATION CURING COMPOUND-SEALER SUCH AS
"CURE & SEAL" OR APPROVED EQUAL.

6" 6"

6" MIN. #2 CRUSHER RUN

MARIFY 500x OR EQUAL
UNDISTURBED COMPACTED

SUBSTRATE

5'-0" OR PER PLAN

6 x 6 - W1.4 x W1.4

8" MIN. THICKNESS 4000
psi AIR ENTRAINED CONC.

6"

4'-0"

GRADE

SINGLE HEIGHT BOLLARD KEYPAD
HOLDER TO BE PROVIDED BY
OWNER. CONTRACTOR TO 
INSTALL.

ELECTRIC AND 
COMMUNICATION
CONDUITS

1'-4"

16" DIA. FORM TUBE

DIRECTION OF TRAVEL

LIFT GATE

UNDERGROUND LOOP SENSOR

NOTES:
1. LOOPS SET IN

CONCRETE PAVING
SHALL BE TIED TO
REBAR STRUCTURE
BEFORE POUR

2. LOOPS SET IN ASPHALT
PAVING SHALL BE 1" - 6"
BELOW FINISH
GRADE

5'-0" MIN. TO
F.O. BUILDING

4'-0"

6'-0"

4
'-
0

"
3
'-
0

"
1'
-0

"

S
C
H
E
D

UL
E
 4

0
 S

T
E
E
L

P
O

S
T
 F

IL
L
E
D

 W
IT

H
 2

5
0

0
 P

S
I 

C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E

6" DIA.

6"

DOME FINISH TOP
OF CONCRETE

POST SET IN 2500
PSI CONCRETE

6" CRUSHER RUN

NOTE:
PROVIDE TACK COAT
BETWEEN ANY NEW AND
EXISTING PAVING

2 1_
2" BINDER

1 1_
2" ASPHALT TOP

NEW CONCRETE SLAB

#5 REBAR, 18" L @ 12" O.C.
(6" EMBEDDED IN EXISTING)
DRILL & GROUT

EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB

PER PLANS

6"1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

RETAINING BLOCKS BEYOND

KEEP SOIL UNDISTURBED

REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT

NEW AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE PAD

BOLLARD WITH TOP MOUNTED KEYPAD

BARRIER GATE ARM

#2 CRUSHER RUN STONE COMPACTED IN 12" LIFTS

35' - 0" 15' - 0"

REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE

REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT

10.4% SLOPE
FIRST FLOOR

0' - 0"

KEEP SOIL UNDISTURBED

NEW AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE PAD

#2 CRUSHER RUN STONE COMPACTED IN 12" LIFTSREMOVE EXISTING 
ASPHALT/CONCRETE

MIN. 8" STONE UNDER RETAINING BLOCK

PRECAST CONCRETE RETAINING WALL BLOCKS

1'
 -

 0
"

1'
 -

 0
"

8
"

MIN. 8" STONE UNDER RETAINING BLOCK

KEEP SOIL UNDISTURBED

REVISIONS:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

:

PR
O

JE
CT

  T
IT

LE
:

DATE: DRAWN BY:

SCALE: PROJECT:

SHEET:

76
07

 C
om

m
on

s 
B

lv
d.

 V
ic

to
r, 

N
Y

 1
45

64
  5

85
-3

85
-6

80
0 

 m
it

ch
el

ld
es

ig
nb

ui
ld

.c
om

BH ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

As indicated

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 D

ET
AI

LS

FI
LE

R
 - 

LI
N

D
EN

 A
VE

 D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
90

0 
W

 L
IN

D
EN

 A
VE

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, N

Y 
14

62
5

24.107

AH10/21/2024

C103

SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0"C103
1 KEYPAD SECTION

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"C103
2 GROUND LOOP SENSOR

SCALE:  1" = 1'-0"C103
3 TYPICAL CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL (FOOT TRAFFIC)

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"C103
4 TYPICAL BOLLARD DETAIL

SCALE:  1" = 1'-0"C103
6 TYPICAL CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL (VEHICLE TRAFFIC)

SCALE:  1" = 1'-0"C103
7 TYPICAL PAVEMENT DETAIL

SCALE:  1 1/2" = 1'-0"C103
8 NEW CONCRETE DETAIL

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"C103
10 SECTION AT ENTRANCE RAMP

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"C103
5 SECTION @ RETAINING WALL

SCALE:  1 1/2" = 1'-0"C103
9 CURB DETAIL SECTION



FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

CFGHIMOPRTVXZA2A4

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)

26' - 8"

KY W UA1 SA3 N L J G1 F1 E D

A201
6

A201
4

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

C F G H I M O P R T V X Z A2 A4

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

K YWU A1S A3NLJG1F1EDB
A201

5
A201

3

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

O P R

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

10
C103

3070 MAN DOOR
COLOR: GRAY

VERTICAL METAL SIDING
COLOR: GRAY 12' X 14' OH DOOR

COLOR: WHITE

RED GREEN STOPLIGHT

BARRIER GATE ARM

BOLLARD WITH TOP 
MOUNTED KEYPAD

PAINT EXISTING PORTION OF WALL AROUND 
NEW CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED
COLOR: GRAY TO MATCH EXISTING

3' - 0"

2
A311

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

OPR

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

26' - 5 5/8"

16' X 14' OH DOOR
COLOR: WHITE

VERTICAL METAL SIDING
COLOR: GRAY

2
A311

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

O P R

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

REMOVE OH DOOR 
AND DOCK SEAL

REMOVE PORTION 
OF PRECAST WALL

5' - 0"

5' - 0"

2
A311

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

OPR

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

15
' -

 1
0

" 8
' -

 6
"

26' - 5 5/8"REMOVE PORTION OF 
METAL FRAMED WALL

REMOVE PORTION 
OF CMU WALL

2
A311

REVISIONS:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

:

PR
O

JE
CT

  T
IT

LE
:

DATE: DRAWN BY:

SCALE: PROJECT:

SHEET:

76
07

 C
om

m
on

s 
B

lv
d.

 V
ic

to
r, 

N
Y

 1
45

64
  5

85
-3

85
-6

80
0 

 m
it

ch
el

ld
es

ig
nb

ui
ld

.c
om

BH ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

As indicated

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

FI
LE

R
 - 

LI
N

D
EN

 A
VE

 D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
90

0 
W

 L
IN

D
EN

 A
VE

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, N

Y 
14

62
5

24.107

AAB10/21/2024

A201

SCALE:  3/64" = 1'-0"A201
2 WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  3/64" = 1'-0"A201
1 EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A201
5 ENLARGED EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A201
6 ENLARGED WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A201
3 ENLARGED EAST ELEVATION - DEMOLITION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A201
4 ENLARGED WEST ELEVATION - DEMOLITION



 

 

DATE: February 10, 2025 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE – Planning Comments 

For Planning Board Meeting 2/10/25 
 

SUBJECT: Cubesmart Self-Storage Drive-Thru Lane 
  900 Linden Avenue 
  Tax ID #138.16-1-11.11 
      
The Town of Pittsford Development Review Committee (DRC) has reviewed the subject application.  The following 
points have been identified for Planning Board consideration: 
 
A written response to these comments must be provided for Planning Board and DRC prior to a decision on this 
application. A digital copy of this document will be provided so that it may be incorporated into the response. 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING ISSUES: 
 
GENERAL 
 
1. This application proposes an interior renovation to the existing building at 900 Linden Avenue, occupied by 

Cubesmart Self-Storage, intended to create a second drive-thru lane. Accompanying site work surrounding the 
drive-thru lane entrance is also proposed. This property is zoned Light Industrial (LI). (DPW) 
 

2. Please add the zoning district to the site plan. (DPW) 
 
3. This is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and a Part I Short EAF has been submitted by the applicant. (DPW) 

 
4. Proposed exterior building changes will require review and approval from the Design Review & Historic 

Preservation Board. Current and proposed elevations should be submitted for Board review. (DPW) 
 
LIGHTING, LANDSCAPING, & SIGNAGE 
 
5. A Special Use Permit was granted by the Planning Board in 2020, in which the plan did not propose additional 

lighting for the storage of recreational vehicles. Since that time, the property owner has installed lighting to serve 
the area of outdoor storage. The applicant should submit an existing lighting plan for review and approval. The 
Planning Board may revoke a Special Use Permit in the event that the Conditions of Approval are not satisfied. 
(DPW) 

 
6. Please include on the lighting plan that the Town of Pittsford Code Enforcement Officers can require shielding of 

light sources that are visible from public ROWs or residential homes. (DPW) 
 

7. A building permit was not submitted for the existing signage mounted on the building and at the entrance of 900 
Linden Avenue. Please include signage specifications for review. (DPW) 

 
8. Per the previously approved site plan, the southwest corner of the building is to be shielded from Linden Avenue 

with four deciduous trees. It appears one was removed, see images below, and should be replaced. (DPW) 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 
BUILDING & FIRE SAFETY 
 
9. The existing site shows fire access around the entire building. At this time, there are no concerns from East 

Rochester Fire Department and the Fire Marshal based on what has been presented. (FM) 
 
10. Site entrances and roadways may not be blocked to impede emergency access at any time during construction. The 

road base shall be suitable for emergency vehicles. A public safety plan should be included in the plan set. No 
parking shall be permitted on Linden Avenue during construction. (DPW) 

 
11. Consideration should be given to the possibility of storage of hazardous materials or storage that could create 

hazardous situations. It should be noted that code section 185-50 states, “Any permitted use where the handling or 
storage of hazardous material is ancillary to the core business function,” would require a Special Use Permit. (FM, 
DPW) 

 
12. The interior renovation for drive-thru access will be evaluated for NYS Building and Fire Codes during the 

building permit review process. Comments within this report do not include review of the interior plan for code 
compliance. (FM) 

 
13. The Town of Pittsford Fire Marshal and Building Department may require an external code compliance review 

with a contracted consultant for NYS Building and Fire Codes during the building permit review process. (FM, 
DPW) 

 
14. Please provide the square footage of the building to be used by Cubesmart Self-Storage. Is the business expanding 

into the entirety of the space? Is an additional tenant sharing the building? (DPW) 



 

 

 
15. A demolition permit from the Building Department is required prior to the commencement of any and all interior 

demolition and external site work. (DPW) 
 

16. A building permit from the Building Department is required prior to the commencement of construction. (DPW) 
 
NOTE:  The letters in parenthesis following each comment identifies the DRC Member listed below making the 
comment. 
  
DPW – Department of Public Works 
PSD – Pittsford Sewer Department 
EB – Environmental Board 
DRHPB – Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
TE – Town Engineer 
FD – Fire Dept. (PFD – Pittsford, BFD – Brighton) 
MCDPD – Monroe County Department of Planning & Development 
FM – Fire Marshal 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 012725 

Page 1 of 2 
 
 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
JANUARY 27, 2025 

 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Planning Board meeting held on January 27, 2025, at 6:30PM local 
time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main 
Street. 
 
PRESENT: Kevin Morabito, Paul Alguire, John Halldow, John Limbeck 
 
ABSENT: Paula Liebschutz, Hali Buckley, Dave Jefferson 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development; April Zurowski, Planning 
Assistant; Evan Harkin, Student Member; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Kim Taylor, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 3 members of the public present.     
 
Chairman Limbeck made a motion to call the meeting to order, seconded by Board Member Morabito. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the meeting opened at 6:30PM, none opposed. 
 
CONTINUED HEARING: 
  
Thornton Engineering LLP, Warfle Subdivision 
Preliminary/Final Subdivision 
 
Glenn Thornton, of Thornton Engineering LLP, re-introduced the application. Steve Warfle and Suzanne Wolf, 
owners of 74 East Park Road, were also in attendance. Mr. Thornton stated that the applicant has responded 
to the DRC report and submitted revised plans. The only comment that will need to be worked out is the 
sidewalk/trail pedestrian access easement along both parcels. Mr. Thornton stated that the applicant is 
opposed to the pedestrian access easement.  
 
Ms. Wolf stated that when purchasing the property, she and Mr. Warfle contacted the Planning Department 
about subdivision of the property. Town staff provided research done for the NYS Canal Authority easement 
over a majority of the property. After finding out the easement did not stop subdivision and construction of a 
new home, the two purchased the property. Ms. Wolf stated that the Planning Department did not suggest a 
trail connection at the time. There is an existing herd path at the end of the road connecting to the canal path 
already, so she was unsure why an easement is now requested. She also stated that a majority of residents, 
both in the neighborhood and not, use the Town Sewer Department parking lot to park and travel the canal 
path, though sometimes people park at the end of East Park Road and use the herd path. Mr. Warfle agreed. 
He stated that he enjoys living near the canal path and has even cleared his property to the path. He stated 
that mostly immediate neighbors use the herd path. 
 
Board Member Morabito asked why the easement cannot be moved further north. Mr. DeRue stated that if 
moved, it would encroach onto the neighbor’s property, and no subdivision is proposed there. He assured the 
Board that the trail would not be constructed anytime soon per the Commissioner of Public Works and the 
Parks Department. The Town would need to obtain approval from NYS Canal Authority to cross their lands and 
would need to arrange for funds to construct the trail, both requiring time. Mr. DeRue stated that no parking is 
or would be permitted at the end of the road.  
 
Chairman Limbeck stated that when creating a large subdivision, trails are built from the beginning and 
become a part of the subdivision itself. He believed this request was different. Board Member Morabito agreed.  



DRAFT MINUTES 012725 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 

 
Vice Chairman Halldow stated he is in favor of requiring the easement. The trail is already there, and the Town 
would not rush out to construct a trail that is already functioning. Board Member Alguire agreed. 
 
Chairman Limbeck advised the Board to hold off on a resolution, as the Board is split and is missing 3 
members.  
 
Chairman Limbeck stated that this application has an open public hearing and requested public comment. 
Hearing none, Chairman Limbeck stated that this hearing will remain open. 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
The minutes of January 13, 2025, were approved following a motion by Chairman Limbeck, seconded by 
Board Member Alguire. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed.  
 
Chairman Limbeck motioned to close the meeting at 7:00PM, seconded by Board Member Morabito, and was 
approved by a unanimous voice vote, none opposed. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 


	021025
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	PLANNING BOARD
	FEBRUARY 10, 2025
	The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM.
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	Thornton Engineering LLP, Warfle Subdivision
	Preliminary/Final Subdivision
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARING
	Mitchell Design Build, Cubesmart Drive Thru (900 Linden Avenue)
	Preliminary/Final Site Plan
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS
	__________________________________________________________________________________

	Warfle Subd Revised Plans 012125
	Trails on Warfle Plan 012725
	Zoomed out Trail Map 012725
	Page 1

	DRAFT Warfle Subdivision SEQRA '25
	PLANNING BOARD
	SEQRA RESOLUTION
	Warfle Subdivision


	DRAFT Warfle Subdivision PREFIN '25
	PLANNING BOARD
	RESOLUTION
	Warfle Subdivision
	FINDINGS OF FACT



	Cubesmart DriveThru Letter of Intent
	Cubesmart DriveThru PREFIN Site Plan Application
	Cubesmart DriveThru Plans
	G001 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	C101 - OVERALL SITE PLAN
	C102 - ENLARGED SITE PLANS
	C103 - SITE PLAN DETAILS
	A201 - ELEVATIONS

	Linden Ave 900 (Cubesmart) SUP '25
	DRAFT 012725
	ADP86C9.tmp
	PLANNING BOARD
	RESOLUTION
	Warfle Subdivision
	FINDINGS OF FACT




